\\‘ AGENDA

BELTON CITY OF BELTON
I/’ PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET
www.belton.org/watch

Seating is limited due to social distancing

l CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Il ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 1, 2021 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consideration of a Rezoning from the existing R-3 Multiple Family Residential
District to an FClI Flex Commercial/Industrial District and a Rezoning from the
existing M-1 Light Industrial District to an FCI Flex Commercial/Industrial District
with a Preliminary Development Plan for the properties located at 6107 E. 155
Street and 5901 E. 155™ Street, to permit the development of Building 4 in the

Southview Commerce Center.

B. Consideration of a Special Use in an FCI Flex Commercial/Industrial District for
warehousing for the property generally located on the South side of East 155t

Street.

V. NON-PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consideration of a Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential located on the South
side of 155 Street at Valley Drive and Startimes Drive, extended.

VI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
VIIl.  NEXT MEETING DATE: April 19, 2021

Vill. ADJOURNMENT



SECTION IIl.
MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 1, 2021



Minutes of Meeting
Belton Planning Commission
City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street
March 1, 2021
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Gw03pcvf-2A

CALLTO ORDER
Chairman MacPherson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Commission: Chairman MacPherson, Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilman Chet Trutzel, Commissioners Tim
McDonough, Marsha Vest, Todd Christy, and Kara Anderson

Absent: Commissioners RJ Warren and Kelly Monaghan-Bass

Staff: Dave Clements, Planning and Building Director; Madison Smith, Development Technician;
Carolyn Yatsook, Economic Development Director; Alexa Barton, City Manager; and Nikia
Freiberger, Assistant City Engineer

Guests: David Christie, Y-Belton, LLC, 7217 W. 110% Street, Overland Park, Kansas, 66210; and
Russ Ehnen, Architect, 5702 Southwest Maple Ridge, Trimble, Missouri, 64492

MINUTES

Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the January 4, 2021 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Commissioner Anderson seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor, and the motion
carried.

PUBLIC HEARING - Consideration of a Rezoning from the existing R-1 Single Family Residence District to
a C-2 General Commercial District and a Preliminary Development Plan to permit the development of
Apple Valley Crossing, consisting of two (2) retail buildings located at the Southwest corner of East North
Avenue and Apple Valley Parkway.

Mr. Clements gave a summary of the staff report. The staff report is attached as Exhibit A. The applicant
was present to answer any questions.

The Commission had several questions regarding utilities for the site, the setbacks, and the one lane
service drive. Russ Ehnen, Architect, explained that all utilities are close for easy connection.

Mr. Clements reminded the Commission of the conditions noted with the approval that could be corrected
once the Final Development Plan is submitted.

Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the request for a Rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan for
Apple Valley Crossing, as noted in the staff report and shown on the development plan. The
recommendation is subject to the following conditions:

1. The Preliminary Development Plan for Apple Valley Crossing is hereby approved, as shown on Site

Development Plan by SM Engineering, dated 2/3/2021, subject to additional conditions.

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



2. Building elevations Apple Valley Crossing are hereby approved, as shown on plan set by Russ
Ehnen Architects, dated 2/4/2021, subject to additional conditions.

3. The elevations shall be revised with the Final Development Plan to include additional brick
columns on the rear and side elevations. The elevations shall have materials labeled and shall
meet the 50 percent masonry requirements of Section 28 of the UDC.

4. Provide a 25-foot setback on East North Avenue.

5. Trash enclosures shall be masonry construction to match the buildings with a gate, additional
fandscaping shall be provided the enclosures. Rooftop mechanical equipment shall be screened.

6. The Final Development Plan shall include a final landscape plan sealed by a registered Landscape
Architect.

7. The service drive at the rear of the retail building shall be fully addressed at the time of the Final

Development Plan when actual users and their service and delivery needs are better known.

The Final Development Plan shall include a photometric plan for parking lot and building lighting.

9. A Replat shall be submitted to remove the blanket drainage easement over the lots.

10. The Final Development Plan shall include a stormwater study to address construction in the
floodplain, stormwater management provisions, and on-site BMP’s.

o

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. When a vote was taken, the following was

recorded:
Ayes: 7 — Chairman MacPherson, Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilman Chet Trutzel, Commissioners Tim

McDonough, Marsha Vest, Todd Christy, and Kara Anderson
Noes: O
Absent: 2 — Commissioners RJ Warren and Kelly Monaghan-Bass

The motion carried and will be forwarded to City Council for approval.
OTHER BUSINESS — Approval of the 2021 Planning Commission and Development Review Schedule.

Mr. Clements gave a summary of the schedule and explained the changes that were made this year. The
schedule is attached as Exhibit B.

Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the 2021 Planning Commission and Development Review Schedule.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner McDonough.

DIRECTOR'’S REPORT
®  Our next meeting will be to discuss a Rezoning for the Southview Commerce Center
e NorthPoint will hold a neighborhood meeting on Monday, March 8, 2021 for residents to learn
more about the plan before the Planning Commission meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: March 15, 2021
ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner McDonough moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Anderson. All voted in favor, and the meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m.

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



EXHIBIT A

REZONING AND PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
APPLE VALLEY CROSSING
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, MARCH 1, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION

Applicant/Property Owner-Y-Belton, LLC, David Christie
Engineer-SM Engineering/Sam Malinowsky, P.E.
Architect-Russ Ehnen

Location-The property is located at the southwest corner of East North Avenue and Apple Valley
Parkway.

Request-The application was filed for approval of a Rezoning from the existing R-1 Single-Family
Residence District to a C-2 General Commercial District, and a Preliminary Development Plan to permit
the development of Apple Valley Crossing, consisting of two retail buildings.

BACKGROUND
This application was filed for a rezoning from the existing R-1 Single-Family Residence District to a C-2
General Commercial District, and a related preliminary development plan.

Y-Belton is an experienced commercial development company in Belton. The company developed
Belton Gateway, Belton Town Center and recently acquired the Price Chopper shopping center at Cedar
Street and Givan Street. With this location abutting East North Avenue, the company believes the site is
suited for commercial development.

The preliminary development plan provides for two retail buildings. An 800 square foot drive-through
coffee shop is located on the north portion of the site, with a direct sidewalk connection to East North
Avenue. A 4,762 square foot speculative retail building is proposed on the south portion of the site.

The site is a partial floodplain that shall be filled and graded in compliance with the UDC to allow the
proposed development.

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The subject property is a 1.90-acre site located on the south side of East North Avenue at Apple Valley
Parkway. Access to the development would be from a new driveway on the west side of Apple Valley
Parkway.

Compliance with C-2 Standards of the Unified Development Code (UDC):

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



The plan generally meets all requirements of the C-2 General Commercial District. The C-2 district is
intended to provide mid-size retail and commercial businesses along commercial corridors.

Parking: The UDC requires 1 parking space for every 300 square feet of retail area, or 17 spaces
for the proposed development. Thirty-one spaces are shown on the plan. The surplus spaces
are provided for a possible restaurant user. The parking spaces meet all dimensional
requirements for length, width, and maneuvering.

Required Yards/Setbacks:
Front yard- 25-foot existing platted setback. 10-foot setback proposed on East North
Avenue, 30 feet proposed on Apple Valley Parkway.
Rear yard-20-foot setback required. 20-foot setback proposed.
Side yard-5-foot setback required. Varies, exceeds minimum requirement.

Maximum Building Height-35-foot maximum. 20-foot proposed height for the retail building,
the kiosk structure has a height of 15 feet.

Maximum Building Coverage-25% maximum. 6% proposed building coverage.

Required Open Space-30% of total land area required. 66% open space provided.

A land-use analysis and site data table is found on Sheet C1.0, site plan, for project specifics.

Building Design: The UDC requires all new commercial buildings to include 50 percent masonry on the
front and side elevations, with articulation and offsets to add architectural detail on all four sides. The
buildings include stone and masonry vertical columns across the fagade, with a synthetic plaster system
on upper portions of the fagcade. Transparent storefront windows are provided, with canvas canopies.
The final development should include additional masonry columns on the rear of the building, and offset
dimensions and the actual percent of masonry elements.

There are locations of shared trash enclosures on the plan. These enclosures will be constructed of
masonry materials to match the buildings, with and appropriate screening/landscaping. Rooftop
mechanical equipment shall be screened.

Landscaping: A landscape plan was submitted with the Preliminary Development Plan. The landscape
plan meets the requirements of the UDC. The plan exceeds the required 30 percent total landscape
area, and provides the required shade trees, parking lot landscaping, and street trees. A Type A buffer is
provided along the south property line, to provide screening of the adjacent single-family home. The
final development plan shall include a landscape architect seal and signature.

Streets/access: Access to the site would be from a new driveway on the east side of Apple Valley
Parkway.

The plan includes a “L” shaped, one-way service driveway east of and behind the larger retail building.
Staff has concerns about this service drive and utilization by delivery drivers when it requires reverse
movements. Additionally, the service drive places delivery traffic closer to the abutting single-family
home.

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



Utilities: The plan includes a utility plan for water and sanitary sewer to serve the site. Staff has
reviewed the utility plan and determined that the plan provides adequate public facilities.

Detention: The property is in the Markey Regional Detention Watershed. Payment of a fee in lieu of
providing on-site detention is provided in the UDC. The site plan should include areas of stormwater
best management practices (BMP) to lessen run-off and filter storm drainage.

Compliance with Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan designates
this site, as open space. This is due to the location of the existing floodplain.

Economic Development Considerations: This is a vacant, under-utilized site in an established commercial
corridor. With proper engineering and design, the proposed development can be achieved and will
result in new commercial construction that will provide increased sales tax and real estate tax for the
community.

REZONING CRITERIA/FINDINGS OF FACT

The Unified Development Code, Section 20-3, provides certain approval criteria that must be addressed
with a rezoning application. These criteria are summarized below, with analysis for consideration of the
Planning Commission:

(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood, including the existing uses and zoning classification
of properties near the subject property. The property is on the south side of East North Avenue, 58
Highway. This arterial street is characterized by retail and commercial uses. The area is primarily zoned
a C-2 General Commercial District. The property is at the entrance to Apple Valley, a single-family
residential subdivision of 160 lots. West of the site is Carnegie Village, a residential care facility that is
zoned a R-3 Planned Unit Development.

(2) Consistency with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. The Future Land Use Map of

the Comprehensive Plan designates this area as open space. A portion of the site is in the flood-plain of
Oil Creek. Development of the site can be accomplished through compliance with Chapter 32
Stormwater Management and Flood Protection of the UDC.

(3) Suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning district. The
property is not ideally suited for development with the existing R-1 zoning classification. It is not likely
that single-family homes would be built at this location on a commercial arterial.

{4) The trend of development near the subject property, including changes that have taken place in the

area since the subject property was placed in its current zoning district. The area near the subject
property has experienced recent commercial development. Raising Cane’s Chicken and the redeveloped
QT site are examples of newer development on the south side of East North Avenue. Additionally, new
projects are currently under review near the Price Chopper center.

(5) The extent to which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect nearby property. The proposed
rezoning and preliminary plan provide an attractive, well designed commercial development. With
building design, landscaping, and buffers meeting requirements of the UDC, detrimental impact on
nearby property is reduced.

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



(6) Whether public facilities (infrastructure) and services will be adeguate to serve development allowed

by the requested zoning map amendment. All required public infrastructure and services are available to
serve the development. Existing utilities and public streets are sufficient for the proposed development.

(7) The length of time the property has remained vacant as zoned. The Apple Valley subdivision was

platted in 1991. The subject property was designated as a drainage area for the subdivision, and it has
been vacant since that time.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends approval of the request for a rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan for
Apple Valley Crossing, as noted in the staff report and shown on the development plan. The
recommendation is subject to the following conditions:

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

The Preliminary Development Plan for Apple Valley Crossing is hereby approved, as shown on Site
Development Plan by SM Engineering, dated 2/3/2021, subject to additional conditions.

Building elevations Apple Valley Crossing are hereby approved, as shown on plan set by Russ
Ehnen Architects, dated 2/4/2021, subject to additional conditions.

The elevations shall be revised with the Final Development Plan to include additional brick
columns on the rear and side elevations. The elevations shall have materials labeled and shall
meet the 50 percent masonry requirements of Section 28 of the UDC.

Provide a 25-foot setback on East North Avenue.

Trash enclosures shall be masonry construction to match the buildings with a gate, additional
landscaping shall be provided the enclosures. Rooftop mechanical equipment shall be screened.

The Final Development Plan shall include a final landscape plan sealed by a registered Landscape
Architect.

The service drive at the rear of the retail building shall be fully addressed at the time of the Final
Development Plan when actual users and their service and delivery needs are better known.

The Final Development Plan shall include a photometric plan for parking lot and building lighting.
A Replat shall be submitted to remove the blanket drainage easement over the lots.

The Final Development Plan shall include a stormwater study to address construction in the
floodplain, stormwater management provisions, and on-site BMP's.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES

1. Motion to approve a rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan for Apple Valley Crossing.
2. Motion to deny a rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan for Apple Valley Crossing.
3. Motion to continue the application for further information.
ATTACHMENTS
1. Preliminary Development Plan
2. Exterior Elevations
3. AreaMap

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



EXHIBIT B

2021 BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW SCHEDULE

Devel.opn‘lent (Optional) Appli.cant's Public Notice m:ﬁ::::tatztrs; City Cc?uncil City Cc!uncil
Application | Comments . revised ) ) R PC Packets Meeting - Meeting -
R ) Applicants deadline for | Public Notice X
Schedule| Deadline [toApplicant i plans due . Posted Online Tuesday, 7:00 | Tuesday, 7:00
Thursday Thursday Meeting Friday (ENCRAPSIl] FPostedin Friday p.m. First | p.m. Second
Wednesday Friday Newspaper on ' _
{noon) (noon) A Reading Reading
Friday
A 10-Dec 23-Dec 30-Dec 15-Jan 8-Jan 15-Jan 29-Jan 23-Feb 9-Mar
B 31-Dec 14-Jan 20-Jan 5-Feb S-Feb 12-Feb 26-Feb 9-Mar 23-Mar
C 21-Jan 4-Feb 10-Feb 26-Feb 19-Feb 26-Feb 12-Mar 23:Mar. 13-Apr
D 11-Feb 25-Feb 3-Mar 19-Mar 12-Mar 19-Mar 2-Apr 27-Apr 11-May
E 25-Feb 11-Mar 17-Mar 2-Apr 26-Mar 2-Apr 16-Apr ._uer@ 25-May
F 11-Mar 25-Mar 31-Mar 16-Apr 9-Apr 16-Apr 30-Apr 25-May 8-Jun
G 25-Mar 8-Apr 14-Apr 30-Apr 23-Apr 30-Apr 14-May 8Jun 22-jun
H 15-Apr 29-Apr 5-May 21-May 14-May 21-May 4-Jun 22-Jun 13-Jul
| 29-Apr 13-May 19-May 4-Jun 28-May 4-Jun 18-Jun Byl 27-Jul
) 27-May 10-Jun 16-Jun 2-Jul 25-Jun 2-Jul 16-Jul 10-Aug 24-Aug
K 10-Jun 24-Jun 30-Jun 16-Jul 9-Jul 16-Jul 30-Jul 24-Aug | 18-Sep
I 24-Jun 8-Jul 14-Jul 30-Jul 23-Jul 30-Jul 13-Aug 14-Sep 28-Sep
M 29-1ul 12-Aug 18-Aug 3-Sep 27-Aug 3-Sep 17-Sep 12-Oct. 26-0ct
N 12-Aug 26-Aug 1-Sep 17-Sep 10-Sep 17-Sep 1-Oct 26-Oct 9-Nov
0 26-Aug 9-Sep 15-Sep 1-Oct 24-Sep 1-Oct 15-Oct “9-Nov 23-Nov
P 9-Sep 23-Sep 29-Sep 15-Oct 8-0ct 15-Oct 29-Oct 23-Nov 14-Dec
Q 23-Sep 7-Oct 13-Oct 29-Oct 22-Oct 29-Oct 12-Nov 14-Dec 28-Dec
R 14-Oct 28-Oct 3-Nov 19-Nov 12-Nov 19-Nov 3-Dec 28-Dec 11-Jan
S| 28-Oct 11-Nov 17-Nov 3-Dec 24-Nov 3-Dec 17-Dec 11-Jan 25-Jan |
T 11-Nov 24-Nov 1-Dec 17-Dec 17-Dec 24-Dec 31-Dec 25-Jan 8-Feb
u 16-Dec 30-Dec 5-Jan 21-Jan 14-Jan 21-Jan 4-Feb 22-Feb. _8-Mar
v 13-Jan 27-Jan 2-Feb 18-Feb 11-Feb 18-Feb 4-Mar 22-Mar 12-Apr
w 27-Jan 10-Feb 16-Feb 4-Mar 25-Feb 4-Mar 18-Mar 12-Apr 26-Apr
X 10-Feb 24-Feb 2-Mar 18-Mar 11-Mar 18-Mar 1-Apr 26-Apr 10-May

*Note: The first Planning Commission meeting each month is the primary meeting date.

03.01.2021 PC Minutes



SECTION IV.

REZONING + PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT
PLAN — SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
&

SPECIAL USE PERMIT — WAREHOUSING



REZONING AND PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
SPECIAL USE PERMIT-WAREHOUSING
BUILDING 4-SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

Applicant
Property Owner/Agent/Applicant: NorthPoint Development, LLC. /Chris Chancellor

Engineer: Sitepoint, LLC. /Shannon Buster
Architect: studioNorth Architecture

Location- The property is located at 5901 and 6107 East 155th Street, or the South side of 155™ Street
approximately 600-feet East of South Outer Road.

Request- A rezoning from M-1 Light Industrial District, and R-3 Multiple-Family Residential District to FCI
Flex Commercial/Industrial District of the North Scott Corridor Overlay District + Guidelines, with a
Preliminary Development Plan, and a Special Use for warehousing.

BACKGROUND

NorthPoint is the developer of the Southview Commerce Center, and the applicant in this request.
Southview Commerce Center is the redevelopment of the former 148-acre golf course. NorthPoint has
completed three buildings of approximately 2,100,00 square feet, and the company has successfully
leased these buildings to national users. This plan would provide for the expansion of Southview
Commerce Center with a proposed Building 4.

The application pertains to two large parcels of property. The property at 5901 E. 155" Street is the
former Century Concrete plant site. This is a blighted 5.76-acre tract that has been vacant for
approximately 15 years. This property includes an existing telecommunications tower and ground
compound that will remain. This property is zoned a M-1 Light Industrial District.

The second site is a 20.79-acre parcel at 6107 E. 155* Street that is improved with a single-family home
and approximately 10 sheds and barns. This property is zoned a R-3 Multiple-Family Residential District.

The applicant is proposing to rezone the properties to the Flex Commercial/Industrial district of the
North Scott Corridor Overlay District + Guidelines. The Flex Commercial/Industrial District is designed to
allow a variety of industrial or commercial uses in a planned environment with a higher degree of
architectural design, site planning and landscaping. Building 4 would be identical to the three existing
buildings in Southview Commerce Center.

It is important to note that the related application for Southview Residential preliminary plat is an
important part of the development proposal, introducing new single-family lots and open space in this

area as a buffer to properties to the East.

The applicant has prepared a project narrative that is attached to this staff report.

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING
NorthPoint scheduled a Neighborhood Meeting on Monday, March 8%, to provide an overview of the
development to those property owners that received the required rezoning notification.

PROPOSED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Overall Site Plan- As noted, the preliminary plan provides for one industrial/distribution building of
501,000 square feet on the 27-acre site. The building would be a cross-dock facility, with dock doors on
the East and West elevations. The North elevation, facing 155" Street, includes corner office areas with
transparent glass and defined entryways. The South elevation also includes these features. Employee
parking areas are located on the North and South side of the building, convenient to the office areas.
There is truck and trailer parking on the East and West elevations, for access to the dock doors.

The maximum height of the building at corner office areas is 51 feet. The building height varies across
the length of the building to meet required articulation of the FCI district. The North Scott Overlay
District allows a 75-foot building height.

Building 4 and the existing Southview Commerce Center provide an overall 35 percent open space/green
space. The North Scott Overlay District requires 20 percent open space/green space.

The proposed development also meets all other bulk regulations of the North Scott Overlay District, such
as lot size and building setbacks.

Building Design Standards- The North Scott Overlay District includes architectural design standards,
fagade articulation and exterior material requirements. These are summarized below:

a. Ground floor massing and proportion- The office entry/areas at the corners are two-story.
The ground level shall be visually differentiated from the upper story by architectural
features. The proposed building has an alternating paint color bands and window and
recessed door treatments/entryways on the first floor.

b. Facade articulation- No building elevation shall exceed 40 feet in length without interruption
by one of several architectural features. The cross-dock building has articulation offsets at
the office/entry areas at 47 feet and 30 feet spacing. Along the length of the buildings,
vertical reveals for articulation in the concrete panels are located every 25 feet.

c. Exterior material requirements- The North Scott Overlay District provides a choice of
building materials for use with industrial buildings. The design must include the use of
Class 1 Materials (very high quality) Class 2 Materials (high quality) for 50 percent of the
street facing fagade. The proposed building has textured architectural concrete
panels and glass for 100 percent of the street facing fagade. NorthPoint is not proposing
the use of any Class 3 Materials (standard quality) or Class 4 Materials (lower cost).

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



Landscaping- A preliminary landscape plan was submitted with the application. A major element of the
plan is a landscape buffer on the open space tract designed to provide screening and separation from
the nearby single-family homes. The buffer details include a 10-foot berm, planted with evergreen trees,
shrubs, and sections of 6-foot cedar fencing. This is the same berm design and landscaping found in
Southview Commerce Center. The landscape plan also designates areas of existing trees East of the
building to remain.

Additionally, the applicant prepared a line of sight drawing that depicts view lines “A-A” from Valley
Drive to the building, and “B-B” from White Avenue and Startimes Drive, to the building. These line of
sight drawings are on Sheet L-0200. This colored drawing demonstrates that the dock doors and trailer
parking are screened from nearby single-family homes. Depending on actual location, residents will see
no more than the top one-half of the building.

The landscape plan also shows shade trees in the parking lots, and along driveways. Please note that a
landscape plan will be submitted with the final development plan, indicating compliance with all
landscaping provisions, signed, and sealed by a registered landscape architect.

Streets/sidewalks/trails- Access to and from the site will be from a new entrance on 155 Street, and a
shared driveway providing combined access with Building 3 on the outer road.

The applicant is constructing an 8-foot multi-use trail east of the building, through the open space area,
and connecting to the existing trail network in Southview Commerce Center. The trail provides a site
amenity and recreational area for employees. The trail will also connect to the residential area to the
east. The North Scott Overlay District encourages pedestrian connections to adjacent neighborhoods.
Also, there are connecting sidewalks from the building to the multi-use trail for convenient ease of use.

Parking- The development approvals for Southview Commerce Center included a parking requirement
of 1 space for every .6 employees. This ratio was based on occupancy and employee figures NorthPoint
has experienced in other similar developments. There are 250 employees projected for Building 4, and
the applicant has provided 252 parking spaces, exceeding the approved parking ratio for Southview
Commerce Center.

Detention- Stormwater management for the site will be provided by a detention basin in the open space
area East of the building. This detention area will also serve the Southview Residential subdivision.
There is an additional detention basin along 155%™ Street, in front of the building. These basins are
designed to meet the stormwater requirements of the Unified Development Code. Final engineering
design will be reviewed with the Final Development Plan.

Traffic Impact- A traffic study was submitted with the application. Public Works/Engineering reviewed
the traffic study, and generally agrees with findings on traffic volumes and turning movements. The
entrance/driveway on 155™ Street is offset 75-feet from 153" Terrace on the North side of the street. It
is recommended that the driveway be revised to the 100-foot minimum offset spacing recommended in
the traffic study. There is a concern about turning movements on South Outer Road at the shared
entrance to Lot 3. The traffic study suggests that line of sight can be improved by reshaping the ditch
backslope and hardscaping the sight triangle to prevent weed and tree growth in the ditch.

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



SPECIAL USE-WAREHOUSING

The North Scott Overlay District requires a Special Use permit for warehousing. The applicant has
submitted a Special Use application in conjunction with the rezoning filing. NorthPoint would like the
ability to lease to a desirable warehouse use if the opportunity becomes available. Having a Special Use
permit pre-approved for the building will allow NorthPoint to move quickly on a possible lease, as they
would not have to file an application for a specific user. With such a Special Use approved, NorthPoint
would have more leasing options available, and they believe they would have greater success in finding
users for the building. This is the same Special Use procedure that was established for Southview
Commerce Center in 2018.

REZONING CRITERIA/FINDINGS OF FACT

The Unified Development Code, Section 20-3, provides certain approval criteria that must be addressed
with a rezoning application. These criteria are summarized below, with staff analysis for consideration of
the Planning Commission:

(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood, including the existing uses and zoning classification
of properties near the subject property. East of the property are existing single-family homes along
Valley Drive, Startimes Drive and White Drive, zoned R-1. North of the site are two-family dwellings on
155%™ Street in the City of Grandview. South of the site is the existing Southview Commerce Center,
zoned FCI. West of the property is Public Storage, zoned a M-1 District, and Grand Hills Duplexes, zoned
R-3.

(2) Consistency with the goals and objectives of the comprehensive plan and other plans, codes, and
ordinances of the City of Belton. The land use map Comprehensive Plan and the Unified Development
Code were amended to include the North Scott Corridor Overlay District + Guidelines. This area East of
I-49 is designated as Flex Commercial/Industrial on the land use map. The proposed development is
consistent with the goals of the plan and the land use designation.

(3) Suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing and proposed zoning
districts. The property is currently zoned a M-1 Light Manufacturing District, and an R-3 Multiple-Family
Residential District. The M-1 property is the former Century Concrete Plant site, vacant for
approximately 15 years. It has been left in a blighted, deteriorating condition. There have been no
inquiries to redevelop the site since it became vacant, indicating that the site conditions and location are
not suited for development with the existing zoning.

The R-3 property is a large site, improved with a single-family home and several sheds and barns. The
location may be suited for multi-family development, but there is no trend to multi-family construction
in this general area, and there have been no development inquiries. This indicates a lack of a desirable
market at this location.

The site is suitable for development with the flex commercial/industrial district due to its location
abutting I-49 and improved access at 155" Street. Thoughtful development with the design guidelines of
the North Scott Overlay District will create an industrial/distribution/warehouse/office campus that
could not be achieved with the city’s current zoning districts.

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



(4) The trend of development near the subject property, including changes that have taken place in the
area since the subject property was placed in its current zoning district. The zoning for Southview
Commerce Center was approved in 2018. This FCI zoning district allowed the construction of three new
buildings in the Southview Commerce Center, consisting of 2,100,000 square feet of new construction,
creating approximately 2,000 new jobs. This would indicate a favorable trend of development for this
area, abutting the subject site. This is also an indicator that Interstate 49, and its growing importance as
a north/south trucking and shipping corridor, should be considered a major factor in land-use decisions.

(5) The extent to which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect nearby property. The proposed
amendment to allow a quality development designed to meet the guidelines of the North Scott Overlay
District and as such, there should not be any detrimental on nearby property. The proposed building,
Building 4, is 159 feet away from the nearest single-family home on Valley Drive, 500 feet from homes
on Startimes Drive, and approximately 900 feet from homes on White Drive. Berming, landscaping and
preservation of existing trees will help reduce the impact on these properties. Additionally, the
proposed Southview Residential preliminary plat provides new lots on Startimes Drive extended, to
serve as an additional buffer to homes in this area. Please see the related agenda item, Southview
Residential preliminary plat to see the open space concept and new residential lots.

A line of sight drawing submitted by the applicant demonstrates that the loading docks and trailer
parking areas will be completely screened from nearby single-family homes on Valley Drive, Startimes
Drive and White Drive. Nearby residents will see up to one-half of the building elevation, depending on
location.

Additionally, studies and analysis of stormwater detention and traffic demonstrate that the
development will not have any adverse impact on nearby property.

(6) Whether public facilities (infrastructure) and services will be adequate to serve development allowed
by the requested zoning map amendment. All required public infrastructure and services are available to
serve the development. Existing utilities and public streets are sufficient for the proposed development.

(7) The length of time (if any) the property has remained vacant as zoned. The former concrete plant site
has been vacant for approximately 15 years. The abutting 30-acre site includes a single-family home and
several out-buildings. There have been no redevelopment concepts for these properties.

(8) Whether the proposed zoning map amendment is in the public interest and is not solely in the
interests of the applicant. The proposed rezoning to the FCI District can be considered in the public
interest. The former concrete plant site has been vacant for an extended period of time, and its
neglected state is having an adverse impact on nearby properties and the community at this important
location near the [-49. It is in the public interest to facilitate redevelopment of the property in a manner
that affects the fewest number of people. Upon completion, the project will generate substantial real
estate taxes, and new jobs for the community, as has been demonstrated with the existing buildings in
Southview Commerce Center.

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends approval of the application to rezone the subject property from the existing M-1
and R-3 Districts, to the FCt Flex Commercial/Industrial District of the North Scott Corridor Overlay
District + Guidelines, with a Preliminary Development Plan, and a Special Use for warehousing.

The recommendation is subject to the following conditions:

1. The rezoning and preliminary plan, and Special Use permit for warehousing, is approved as shown
on Southview Commerce Center Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan, dated 3/2/21
by Sitepoint, LLC.

2. Building elevations, Southview Commerce Center, Building 4 by studioNorth, dated 2/17/21 are
approved as part of the Preliminary Development Plan.

3. AFinal Development Plan and Final Plat shall be submitted, as required in Section 20.6 of the UDC.

4. Afinal landscape plan shall be submitted, indicating compliance with the North Scott Corridor
Overlay District + Guidelines, signed and sealed by a registered Landscape Architect.

5. Stormwater management/detention is preliminarily approved as described in Fourth Plat Micro
Drainage Study, by Olsson Associates, March 2021.

6. Revise the driveway location on 155 Street to provide a 100’ intersection offset to 153™ Terrace.

7. The shared driveway entrance at Lot 3 shall be reshaped and finished with hardscape materials to
prevent sight distance obstructions.

8. A photometric plan for parking lot lighting shall be submitted with the Final Development plan.

9. Details on exterior building lighting shall be submitted with Final Development plans.

10. Trash containers and outside storage shall only be permitted in a warehouse dock location adjacent
to a tenant space, in the internal parking and maneuvering areas in-between the buildings.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve a rezoning from the existing M-1 and R-3 Districts to FCI Flex
Commercial/Industrial District of the North Scott Corridor Overlay District + Guidelines, with a
Preliminary Development Plan, and a motion to approve a Special Use for warehousing.
2. Motion to deny a rezoning from the existing M-1 and R-3 Districts to FCI Flex
Commercial/Industrial District of the North Scott Corridor Overlay District + Guidelines, with a
Preliminary Development Plan, and a motion to deny a Special Use for warehousing.

3. Motion to continue the case pending additional information.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Applicants Narrative

2. Preliminary Development Plan/Landscaping/Building Elevations - (11 pages)
3. Concrete Plant Photographs

4. Location Map

Building 4-Southview Commerce Center



Compatibility with North Scott Corridor Overlay:

NorthPoint Development proposes an expansion to the Southview Commerce Center, currently located
within the North Scott Corridor Overlay. The existing Southview Commerce Center is currently zoned FCI
(Flex Commercial Industrial) and abuts the subject property immediately to the south. The subject
expansion property is currently zoned M1 and R3 and we are proposing a change to FCI (Flex
Commercial Industrial) with a blanket Special Use to allow for the potential of warehousing and light
manufacturing tenants. We believe our proposal will be an excellent addition to the City of Belton
through significant capital investment, job creation, and additional tax and economic enhancement to
the entire community. The City of Belton has adopted the North Scott Corridor Overlay District for new
developments to use as their guidelines. We are committed to working with the City of Belton to
provide an expansion of the existing development in conjunction with the North Scott Corridor Overlay.

NorthPoint continues to work closely with the City of Belton to adhere to the standards and guidelines
found within the North Scott Overlay and using the underlying regulations as laid out in the BP-R
Business Park Restricted District when necessary.

The appropriate zoning districts for properties within this overlay include:

The appropriate zoning district for our proposed use is FCI Flex Commercial / Industrial District that
allows for the variety of manufacturing and warehousing uses that will allow us to bring quality tenants
to the proposed expansion, just as we have for the existing development within Southview Commerce
Center. Within this zoning district we would also propose a Special Use to allow for quality general
manufacturing and warehousing tenants. We also propose maintaining the option to allow for outdoor
storage should a tenant require it.

BULK REGULATIONS

Our design team continues to work closely with the city regarding the detailed guidelines to produce a
development that is compatible with the standards of a quality development for the City of Belton and
consistent with the existing development.

Min Lot Size: none

Min Open Space: 20% (open space is defined as any area not covered by a building, structure, parking
lot, loading dock or driveway.) With the addition of the subject property and proposal of the fourth
building, the overall development will maintain a minimum of 20% open space, proposing an overall
open space area in excess of 35%.

BUILDING SETBACKS
e 20 ft Front Setback is required, and approximately 290 ft is provided from 155" Street
« 10 ft Side/Rear, if adjoining a similar zoning district

* 30 ft Side/Rear from existing residential zoning or use is required, and approximately 130’ on the east
and 170’ on the west side is provided



e Max Building Height: Per underlying zoning district. The BP-R has a height maximum of 75 feet,
however, the proposed building fagade proposed for this site is no higher than 51’ above the floor
elevation.

LANDSCAPING AND BUFFERING:
Our proposed development is subject to the Large Site Landscaping Requirements below:

LARGE SITE LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS: New development within this overlay district on lots 10
acres or greater in size shall comply with the landscape standards as provided for in appendix “A”. This
large site standard allows for greater creativity and design flexibility in developing a site landscape plan.

NorthPoint is committed to creating a beautiful and inviting development with the use of creative
landscaping and design elements, most specifically to buffer the adjacent single family residential to the
east. Alarge berm and landscaping, consistent with that provided within the existing Southview
Commerce Center development, has been proposed along the east side of the building.

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT All sites shall provide storm water management and detention facilities
as necessary and required by City Code, following the storm water and flood protection regulations
contained in the City’s Unified Development Code, the City’s design criteria for storm drainage systems
and facilities, and the adopted “Manual of Best Management Practices for Stormwater Quality.” When
possible, storm water detention ponds should be designed as a water feature and as a site amenity with
appropriate landscaping, walking trails, and site furniture.

Our proposed development provides storm water management and detention facilities as necessary and
required by City Code.

Building Placement and Site Design Standards

All buildings and sites shall be designed to be pedestrian friendly by way of connecting walkways.
Pedestrian connections shall be made, when feasible, between adjacent and connecting developments
and to all adjacent public streets.

As part of our continued conversations with the City of Belton we are committed to the addition of
pedestrian connection when feasible in a to be determined implementation. Whether it be through a
sidewalk adjacent to public streets or potentially through a multi-use trail circling the perimeter of the
Commerce Center. We will continue the conversations as we progress through design to determine a
feasible pedestrian friendly plan.

Parking

Parking proposed is based on an estimated number of employees. We estimate that approximately 250
jobs will be added to the Belton community as result of the development expansion. Based on the size
and scope of the proposed project, we believe this is a reasonable estimate of employment and
subsequent amount of vehicle parking for a building of this size.

ARTICULATION OF FACADES AND BUILDING EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS



The proposed building design will be consistent with the three buildings within the existing
development. The existing architecture has been coordinated with city staff to meet the requirements
of the overlay district. Through changes in texture with paint and color and the addition of glass our
high-quality design is consistent across the development. In addition, use of building appendages at
each corner of the proposed building will be used to provide additional screening of the truck court
areas from 155" Street.



Property (Belton, MO)\Bullding 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\C—0001 Cover Sheetdwg

Center —

I

D: \SitePoint Dropbax\01 Projects\_Industrial\3228

PROJECT TEAM:

DEVELOPER

NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT
4825 NW 41T STREET. SUITE 500
RIVERSIDE, MO 54150

CONTACT: BRENT MILES

PHONE: A16 834,730

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE

CENTER

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN AMENDMENT/ PRELIMINARY PLAT/ REZONING

LOCATION MAP

EMAIL: CCHANCELLOR@NORTHPOINTKC COM

ENGINEER

SITEPOINT, LLC

4825 NW 415T STREET, SUITE S00
RIVERSIDE, MO 64150

CONTACT: SHANNON BUSTER

PHONE: 818 888.7380

EMA|L: SBUSTER@NORTHPOINTKC.COM

SURVEYOR

SITEPOINT, LLC

4825 NW 415T STREET, SUITE 500
RIVERSIDE, MO 84150

‘CONTACT: TOBIN ROBERTS
PHONE: 816 888 7380

EMAIL: TROBERTS @NORTHPOINTKC COM

ARCHITECT

STUDIONORTH ARCHITECTURE
4TS5 NW 15T GTREET, ELATE 500
RIVERSIDE, MO 64150

PHONE: 818 888 7380

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
SITEPOINT, LLC

4825 NW 416T 6TREET, SUITE 500
RIVERBIDE, MO 84150

CONTACT: BRIAN FRQUER
PHONE: B16 888.7380

EMAIL: BFORQUER@NORTHPOINTKC.COM

UTILITY CONTACT LI

PUBLIC WORKS
CITY OF BELTON PUBLIC WORKE
PHONE: 816.331.6973

TJELECOM

ATAT
PHONE: B00.464,7828

ELECTRIC
KCPaL
PHONE: 816.471 5275

DOMESTIC GAS
MGE/SPIRE
PHONE: B16 758 5252

WATER SERVICE
CITY OF BELTON
PHORE 816331 4331

ST:

IN BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MO

SOUTH

o
SOUTHVIEW -
COMMERCE (01%]‘ o

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
THIRD_PLAT

(UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
SECOND PLAT
LoT 2

(EXISTING)

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
FIRST PLAT

(EXISTING)

T =g

SHEET LIST
NO. TITLE
C-0001 TITLE SHEET
C-0050 PRELIMINARY PLAN DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT
C-0100 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-0200 SITE PLAN
C-0400 GRADING PLAN
C-0800 UTILITY PLAN
L-0100 LANDSCAPE PLAN
L-0200 SECTION
A4.01 ELEVATIONS
A4.02 ELEVATIONS
A4.03 ELEVATIONS

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

iguous tracts ofland lying In Seetian 1, (p 46 North, Range 33 il the Building 4 Tract and the Driginal Southyiew
Commerre Center Tract:
Buiding 4 Tract
A racof land containng 40 aiaof 1,157,800 sar e o tand |ig n Lot 2 ofSecton 3, Township 45 Nort, Range 37 WesLin Belto, Cass Courty, Wisourl,
more p oF Section 1, being a point on the tawnship line lying 0 32 feel North ofa 2°

.uum 5 ':. #1530 East, 1174 85 feelm the Nartheant cormer of Lot 2of the

Mt it o Sedibon 1 102 W hoag he e olull L 1 gt iyl of 155" Streel and the
Pt o Beinnd o (o8 MG Pt derariotd, Tt Soeth 03" 11 53+ West 205,78 et o Sunset Hill

Second Flak; Thence Soulh D2° 28° 52° Wes! 1021 68 feel along the common between Lot 2 of said quarter section and Sunset Hill Second Plat 1o a polnt on the
Soulhwest corner of Sunset Hill Second Plal and the Southeast corner of Lot 2 al the Northwes! quarler of Section 1 as monumented by a 5/8° bar of unknown
origin; Thence North 85° 25" 17" West 640 54 feel Lo the southerly corner dividing the Eact and Weat halves of Lot 2 of said quarter section as manumented by a
¥~ bar with no cap; Thence North B5® 28’ 27" West 320.11 feet to the Sauthwest camer of the East half of Ihe West half of Lot 2 of said susrtes sextsn; Thenez
North 02" 40’ 08" East 1175.64 feet along the West line of the East half of Lhe West hall of Lot 2 1o the Soulh right of way line of 155 Siiret, Thesr North 88°
17 37" East B3 36 feet akong said right of way line; Thence South 78° 01 44" Easl 158 56 fee! along said sight of way line; Thence South 88" 17' 42" East 50.61
feetalong said righl of way line; Thence Narth D3° 35° 00" East 41 28 feet along said right of way line; Thence North 89° 23° 21" East 27.51 feel along said right of
wayline to the comman line between the East and West halves of Lot 2; Thence North 87° 49" 52° Easl 96 64 feet along said right of way line; Thence South 36"
05'42” East 541 25 feel to the poin! of beginning

Delginal Yauitview Camemntte Conter Traat

Partof Lot 1 of the Nrthwest Quarter, and part of the Southwest Quarter, allin Section 1, Township 46 North o the Baseline, 33 West of the Fifth Principal
Meridian, Belton, Cass County, Missourl, described a5 follows: C af Quarter 1; thence North 02
degrzes 30 minutes 02 seconds E3sLan the Eatt line of s3id Southwest Quarter, 835 1 feel Lo the North right of-way line of 162nd Stree1, and the point of
beginning; Lhence North 85 degrees 41 minules 10 seconds West on said Norih right-of-way Iine, 1,354 87 feet I the East right of-wayline of US. Highway 71;
thence North 04 degrees 00 minutes 31 saconds Easl, an said East right-of-way line, 8 58 feel o an angle point in said EasL right-of-way line, being 280 feet left af
Highway 71 cenlerline Station 77+31; thence North 85 degrees 23 minules 51 seconds Wesl on said EasL right-of-way line, 176,62 feel to an angle pomt in said
Easl righl-of-way line, being 117 feet Jef of centerline Station 76463; thence North 18 degrees 02 minutes 32 seconds Wesl on said East right-ol way line, 145 04
Feet to the East ine of a lract described in Book 540, Page 192 at the Cass Cor D2 degrees 27 4 ds West on said
East rght ot way ine anl Exstlne ofsai rcl, 2728 feet to an anle polnt in sald Exi right nlway line; thence North 16 degrees 02 minutes 32 secands Weat
on saud Esst right-ol-way line, 1,94 42 Feet 1o the North line of said traci; BS degrees 34 Easl on sald yline and
the North line of said lract, 100 B4 feet (0 an angle poin in said East right-of-way line; thence North 18 degrees 02 minutes 32 seconds Weston saud East
right-of-way line, 1,556 39 feet 10 2 point of curvalure being 200 feet leF of 7430, alro being Highway 71 Outer Road Station
47¢30; thence Northwesterly on a curve to Lhe right on said East right of-way line (said curve having a radius of 1,096.00 feet, a chord bearing of North 09
degrees D2 minutes 32 secands Wevl, a chord distance of 342 30 feel, and an inltial tangent bearing of North 18 degrees 02 minutes 32 seconds Wesl), an arc
length of 344,37 feel 0 & point of tangency, being 50 feet ekt of Highway 71 Outer Road Station 43+70; thence North DO degrees 02 minutes 32 seconds West on
said East right-of-wayline, 63 01 feet to the Norh line of Lot 1 of the Northwest Quarter of said Sectian 1; thence South BS degrees 28 minutes 47 seconds Easl
on said North line, 2,554 63 ezt Lo the Northeast carner of Lot 1; thence South 02 degrees 29 minutes 12 seconds West on the East line of said Lot 1, 1,320 18
Feet 1o the Nartheast carmer of the SouthwesL Quarter of sald Seclion 1; thence Soulh 02 degrees 30 minules D2 secomds Weat, 1,822 34 feet o the point of
beginning

SITE DATA
M-1; LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, R-3: MULTI-
EXISTING ZONING Loty
PROPOSED ZONING FCI: FLEX COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL
SITE AREA
TOTAL SITE AREA 1,938,420 SF 44,50 Ac.
LoT4 1,310,720 5F 30.09 Ac.
NET SITE AREA 1,886,148 SF 43.30Ac
ISE MANUFACTURING, WAREHOUSING,
DISTRIBUTION, AND RESIDENTIAL
LOT 1 BUILDING DATA
NUMBER OF FLOORS/HEIGHT 1STORY 50
GROSS FLOOR AREA/RATIO 501,000 SF 25.8%
BUILDING COVERAGE/RATIO 501,000 SF 25.8%
OPEN SPACE
LOT 4 [334,586 sF [17.3%
AMENDED PREL DEVELOPMENT PLAN _|2,727,291 SF [35.5%
PARKING DATA
REOUIRED PROVIDED
TYPICAL PARKING STALLS @ 1SPACE
PER 1 EQUIVALENT EMPLOVEE (EE) SISTEE ES20IAHS
(250 EMPLOYEES @ 1 EE = 250)
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS
(INCLUDED IN TYPICAL STALL TOTAL) BSTALLS 12STALS
e NOT APPLICABLE 129
(NOT REQUIRED BY CODE}

A Division of NorthPoint Development

Y NorthPo

Southview Commerce
Center

BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO

Project No ;. 228

Dale: 2021.01.15
haadter  Estesen Somial
Revisions

No_ Datz Descnpton

_1 20210302 Cily Recubmittal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0001

COVER SHEET



D: \SitePaint Dropbox\01 Projects\ Industrlal\3228 Southview Commerce Center — Expansion Property (Beiton, MO)\Bullding #\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\C-0050 Overail Site Plan.dwg

:
i

E 175th sT

STARTIMES DR

SOUTHVIEW RESIDENTIAL
FIRST PLAT R

VALLEY DR

SOUTHVIEW COMMERGE
CENTER
FOURTH PLAT

WO

| ¥ e 1 A SOUTHVEW COMUERCE CENTER
= 3 4 it % FRST PLAT

ww = | 4 i o # : ) {ExSTNG)

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER i
SECOND PLAT = .

LOT 2
(EXISTING)

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
THIRD PLAT

LoT 3
(UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

o

75' 150"
SCALE IN FEET

——

300°

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

i

-
e

-‘-L-.-

>

.,‘f},j\l.( wil :]_ Dint

Southview Commerce

Center
BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO
LR
Ponjoct M 3278
Cate 20210115
fued Far Enfitemenl Submitlal
Arsicn
No. Dats Description
12021

02_ Cily Resubmittal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0050

PRELIMINARY PLAN
DEVELOPMENT
AMENDMENT



D:\SitePaint Dropbox\01 Projects\_Industrlal\3228 Southview Commerce Cenier — Exponsion Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plens\Preliminary Development Plan\C—0100 Existing Conditions Plan. dwg

.
* PR
A
- !
[ 1
1 i
[ '
[ H
X i
|
I
X 1
- i
pilgr Ay
g o
[ sy
L
ol AL
Ltk "
] \ ]
Py
I Wy
}
|
[ i\
i |
| '
Iy ] I
Iy [] ]
ST Y ~ [t
\ [ s
\ /A
\ [
N I |
= \
\
A
Vo
o 3
(’I
{
P
A,
{
’
A
i ]
\ \
1 | 1
A rr
v 1
\ N T
4 L
\ f‘,
M N
N
N\
.
~
.
)
Mo

UTILITY LEGEND
STORM SEWER

NOTES !
SUNSET HILL SECOND PLAT LOTS AND RIGHT OF
WAY ARE DEDICATED NOT CONSTRUCTED

AR PR, ADGETICH P D \
LT

N\,
EXISTING STORM WATER PJ

DETENTION BASIN
“(T0"BE REVISED)

ZOMING W1

5 E
\. X b1 = - -F_J -
B s o e ) 19 N i
e WShear 7 = ' =
= Yt e st e EXISTING- WATER
AN e A= _— : 2 —-—-—‘-—;.__lﬂh_samh_y:!___“ - g =
ONi14g" Sk 1= BWELLNG : 1 I et o) - | - M
SN0 BE REMOVED)., I ‘ GRAVEL DRIVE CHAIN LINK |FENCE 5,0 o
ENSTING POND L VL X i ey N A I
. :ﬁ? .Rm‘?‘ﬁm"\\ \\ . ‘\ i A tf \\ 1 T dam I
‘ WY, =0y ~ S | & LK . Lorsr
s SR _ % | 0% St : !
; \ - -, S é x
< e R y(T9/BE_REMOVED) 8. i
- (TO BE REMOVED) |17 =K< 1700 SEeAED) 8 qorer
O e o b e ; Eﬁ/ 1{ (YO BE REMQVED) ‘ i s 2 |
5, B0 SF WELL WOUSEY" y | - ) é il
i 3 " E \ o
o o (10 BE REMOVED) {_ -l ¢ Y| \ . R e 4
S o ) 3 I3/ _J v i _-If ;

e

v

P bl i O

. T
(TARY SEWER FORCE. MAN—""

(1O BE' RELOCATED) * )
.

e e T e
USRS e

N “y042” [
w835 S BARN
h ?Bﬁ:hsr SHED
" !
o
' 949" sp SHED"
\
~ I

.l WP
1,000 SF. POLE, BARN

HARB WIRE FENCE
v (70 BE REMOVED)’

< (10 BE RELOCATED)

— S :
\_:'T—_'—.J' —_——— >
- N MULTI-USE TRAIL

.*—*’"/)r‘

g
By
1

=L

157th Street
EXISTING WATER MAINso'row . e

TONMNG R-1

Mo,
. -

dida

SITEPOINT

o
>

T
== ==
-
--.-

(\‘ NorthPoint

Southview Commerce

Center
BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO
Project No.. 3228
Cate 2021,01.15
lssued For. Enbemenl Subm ttal
Revisions.
No_ Date Descripton

1 20210302 City Resubmitial

Preliminary
Not For Construction

160"

- B0
SCALE IN FEET

C-0100

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PLAN




Property (Belton, MO)\Bullding 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\C~0200 Site Plan.dwg

Center —

"

D: \SftePoint Dropbox\01 Projects\_Industrial\3228

| b

|
|

SOUTHVIEW

COMMERCE CENTER-

N
TR TPARANT TR AN
PO THRANT T HALK
Pk MANT "0 NAMT
105 TINANT 1" Sy -
106 TENANT “F NAME
107 TERARY 0% AN

Wammmnt g T avtma Dyt )

BOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER (T

LEGEND

ST
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

7 | C6-1 CURB & GUTTER

@ # OF PARKING STALLS

PROPOSED RETAINING \Mu./

G M

~

n:ﬂw

BUILDING 4
R B L L —,
520" x 936

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENT]
FOURTH PLAT, LOT 4 s

LEARNING AND

ZONING R—7

CAREER CENTER =
12500 SiF. !

ZONING R—1

THIS SHALL SERVE AS A PRI
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND UTILITICS ARE
EXNISTING CONDITIONS PLAN,
Wmmwmmmﬂwmﬁ AME AS
TED [N PLAN SET,
FRNAL DEVELOPUENT PLAN TO INCLUDE FINAL DETAILS ON SIGNAGE,
BUILDING MATERIALS. BUILDING ELEVATIONS, LANDSCAPING AND

e
HIHCATED €8 THE

TES ARL SUBECT TO
DESICN AND MWM ay. CltY, P)'m'MI'_
UTILITY COMPANES AND BUILDING PERMIT PLAN APPRI
NCRESS EGRESS TO EACH LOT WAL BE FROM A Pllﬂl:
STREET AND/OR ACCESS EASEMI

ENT.
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENTS FOR EACH LOT SHALL BE

' RECORDED AGAINST THE PROPERTY AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE

LOTS DR TRACTS ESTABLISHED BY THIS PLAN MAY BE FURTHER

SUBDIVIDED BY APPLICATION FOR LOT SPLIT OR MINOR SUBDIVISION.

PROJECT PHASES IDENTIFYING BUILDING SEQUENCING IS BASED
UPON MARKET DEMAND.
ALL ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT WILL BE SCREENED

UULTI-USE THAL SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER LOT 3
(UNDER . CONSTRUCTION)

FRONT YARD (MIN.; 20"
REAR YARD (MIN): 10'
WEST SIDE YARD (MIN.): 10’
. EAST SIDE YARD (MIN.): 30°

1.
2

3
4.

155th Sirear
AN\
V4 A
X
eRop THWEW
oo
S

20

SCALE IN FEET

T

80"

160"

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

-
e

kf}'\: wihiPoimt

Southview Commerce
Center

BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO

PioeciNo: 3228
Dala: 20210115
vt T (st~ Supras

BNo Ome _ Desmgeon
1 202103.02 Cily Resubmetal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0200

SITE PLAN



\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\C—0400 Grading Plan dwg

MO)\Building 4

1551h Street

of NorthPoaint Development

A Division

SITEPOINT

@ Northl oin
- VIl LOEMENT

Southview Commerce

Descriplion

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0400

GRADING PLAN



D:\SitePaint Dropbox\O! Prajects\ Jndustr(al\3228 Southview Cammerce Center — Expansion Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\C—0900 Utiity Plan dwg

,__]__

UTILITY LEGEND

| = |'swuTary seweR (FoRcE wam)
 (— CTHICAL )]

-

T

T

PROPOSED FIRE LOOP f—"|

1]

i

T

THTTUTTTITITITITTT T

E=z o T
g T T o e
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

LI

LT .

——PROPOSED FIRE LOOP

Tt o = - - _155th Streat

o

T

40" @0 160"
SCALE IN FEET

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

@Yy NorthPoint

Southview Commerce

Center
BELTON

CASS COUNTY
Mo

ProjeciNo. 3228

Caw 20000118
Wrad o Enbiemen Submatl
Revisions

No. Date Oescripban

T eoeioser Cily Reaubmitial

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0900

UTILITY PLAN



ng 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Pian\L—0100 Landscape Plan — Overview.dwg

D:\SitePoint Dropbox\01 Projects\_Industrial\3228 Southview Commerce Center — Expansion Property (Belton, MOY\Bu

CONCEPTUAL PLANT LIST: .

CINY,

1. FINAL

EVERGREEN TREES:
8° HEIGHT
WHITE PINE, SERBINA SPRUCE

DECIDUOUS TREES:

2" CALIPER B&B

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE
AMERICAN HOPHORNBEAM
LITILE LEAF LINDEN

SHRUBS:

3-5 GALLON

GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
HICKS YEW

MORNING LIGHT MISCANTHUS

CEVELOPMENT PLAM TO INCLUDE MINAL DETALS ON
LANDSCAPE FOR PLANT QUANTITICS AND PLANT MATEMAL

=1

3

J'

LN IR T O T
\_. ~ ,.T_J\-\\@}“‘

——
5 S T —.

7 =

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

@;‘I\_'c__}_lﬂ 1Point

Southview Commerce

Center
BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO

PropciNo: 3228
Date: 20210115
hreed for Entaemeat Sudmiial
Revisions
Na. Date Descnphon

| 20210302 Cily Resubmitial

Preliminary
Not For Construction

L-0100

LANDSCAPE PLAN -
OVERVIEW



D:\SltePoint Drapbox\01 Projects\, Industrial\32268 Southview Commerce Center — Expanslon Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan\L~0200 Section dwq

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B'

_ iR

i
|

zldll

SIGHTLINE FROM
REAR YARD OF
EXISTING HOUSE

l

PROPOSED LOT

s ‘ PROPOSED EvsnsnsquiB’.\ TnAlLEn‘é'-E{‘u%;[E]nog"(t.sngRB. T T e
= T T < PROPOSED BERM

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED LOT

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE | . TRUCK COURT BUILDING

RIGHT,OF WAY

+622'

KEY MAP

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

Rivesside MO 84150

4825 NW 415t Str

DEVELORMER

oNort] 1 int

Southview Commerce
Center

BELTON
GASS COUNTY
MO

ProjectNo: 1228

Date: 20210115

hiseed For it Susmitl
Revisions

No Ose Descrplan

_1_ 20210302 Cily Resubmittal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

L-0200

SECTION



COLOR COATING LEGEND
@ @ @ (-) C) ( @ @ @ O q) 1 AL COPWG COLDRS 10 MATOR AZLACEMT
E L1 I= 1 =] 1 =3 1 =3 T I T 1 PAINT FINISH (UN.O}
1] 1 1] 1 1 1 2 ALLGUTTER CONDUCTOR HEADS AND
t L H 1] ! ' DOWNSPOUTS TO MATCH DREXEL METALS
SURREY BEIGE
| I | [ ‘ | 3 COLORS AND REVEALS TO WRAP EXTERIOR A '
I = = EQGES OF LAP PANELS (UN O} \ v
Il | SR Py 2= T = 1 = = T = (i e I £ S—
1l ol [S=]= | = ol b 1 |iiIif| ”"T“‘" A e | - e —
= : = ] o i =1 aE studio Notth
= e e T = TR et et e e = e e = = k= = S - SHERWIN WILLIAMS .
SW7DI2 WARM STONE 3
1] ; I = o S o w0
T e e e e e e e e = S " eevanae L T —
OVERALL WEST ELEVATION Swrar NATURAL TA
3 Seale VY = F0° oML amyemeAy
LANDSCAPE e
FOUNDATIONS - m‘-‘u‘i\a‘
STRUCTURAL e AL e,
.
PLUMBING Bl
MECHANICAL LA
T
Ci A @ ELECTRICAL T A e AL
i I FRE PROTECTION AL
| ¥ CONTRACTOR AT T AN S T
i | :li
] E uf
—_——— = Faile
4)OVERALL EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/32" = 10"
b
—e d . __af S T T - SOV
i i 1 \ 1 ' \ i i 1 ]
' il | — T T il ' —
I N TT | T
3)_OVERALL SOUTH ELEVATION
Sl 11 . ¥O
@ G
na ! oo T
e | N - N i
*+= \J i\ s g% NorthPoint
‘r e et T T T
3 Southview
Commerce Center
EE Building 4
BUILDING SECTION
Scale: 1/32° = 10" Pt N ey
D Qe
nramafee Palioy Mg o
Havamis
Na_ Daln Dascniplon
& o) o o) ) . 9 ;) o) o) ) o) .22
13 : 3 : L3 : i _= il Il I i = = = Al =1 ‘1 .n__.} -
' | — - . |
i i I T 3 1 G O 1 O |"'I o i [T b T i | ) o e 1 [T
LIS o e ILKE el 11 () | SR o | el s L8 A a1 e S EES - e
i i == ] — = | |
il e 4] LAY
DVOVERALLNORTHELEVATION T
Sl VO = 167
BUILDING ELEVATIONS




4 EIFS CROWN Wil —
L)

@ ® ® O] ® g COLOR COATING LEGEND
1 ALL COPING COLORS TO MATCH ADJACENT
{050 Se s SO0 S g Loi PAINTFINISH (U N O
A R s 2 ALLGUTTER CONDUCTOR HEADS AND
bt KYNAR COATED MIL bk It Lt Lt A AL O MATCH DREXEL METALS
KYNAR COATED MTL COPING (TYF) 1 THeE VAL L% RN CLEAR = KTIAA COAND WAL SURREY BEIGE
o 3 COLORS AND AEVEALS TO WRAP EXTERIOR
1 AMOD AL FIAVES (VP ‘““"""—1 SO AR PRI R
et 1 ! IN WILUAMS
SHERWIN WILL
.P'}- | —— W ] I S Romrorse
H
el - BHERWIN WILLIAMS
SW7032 WARM STONE*
0 SHERWIN WILLIAWS.
5 . w wLs
g SURREY BEIGE
o SHERWIN WILLUAMS
SIS MATUMAL Ty
—_— e e bdee—— L A
‘ OO A : O
W3 FANTIL 10 MATDH Bt o Hpiyepesy s frer) LEVEL GLASE
- - ar o o | wme | mu i 280 o w2 are Py wo |
T\ )
() WING ELEVATION PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION
cale: 1/16" = 10" 4
Scale: 1/16" = 1'0
® € B I ‘ ® &
® ) o
£ s W = s ey sy 0T
HELOW GRADE
FER CMLDWGS (TYP) = mm:::.: :' P20 CLERESIONT GAASS
KYNAR COATED MTL BMIL WUGLY R
GOPING (TYF) CAPING [[¥F) i W‘mess”nwm,) ﬂmga;zuuu‘ .
4°EIFS CROWN
K5 (1Y
(5 WINGBLEVATION - PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION
e b i Scale: 1/167 = 10"
® @ 3 g G ® @
swar
S2A S S 2 22 S0
SYNARCOATED WTL. PREFIN INSUL STL SECTIONAL INELLATEO CLERESTORT i T AL PANELS
O (VP OVERHEAD DRIVE4N DODRS W/ 1 THIFAMALLY BREOIEEN Ca FEHED Wy CEVMEN TALE T ACRILE
OPERATORS (TYP) ANOD Hw

COATING AND VDR TETLRE (TYP

WEF oA
i Do
DOOH oRSEMErRONT — AT H AL NG (TYP )
i 280 Fos 2xg ' E
2)_PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION
PR
= H . - H H
e o STy Crde - S0 L : e $ Spar
MANUAL PREFIN. S840 5T§ = 4" EF D INSULATED CLERESTORY GLASS ] PAEFIN INSUL STL SECTIONAL ] " e A
SECTIONAL OVERHEAD BOAs ) CCONDUCTOR HEADS AND IN THERMALLY BROKEN CLEAR ] OVERHEAD DRIVE4N DOORS W/« OGP me)
DOORS (TYP} DOWNSPOUTS (TYP ) ANOD ALUM FRAMES (TYP) | OPERATORS (TYP ) |
i '
LR =
fl (]
I
= == | == [FEE] [ e |
i i -
i i )
______ —
e e eSS DT e (- e ] o) (e e ) m———— k]
e e e e e e e e e e e e R e e ) el i e b e e -y
BLOLROUTHENS, FOR HEmg QYR T GLASS o TEERNL ¥ AN
[ANTAH, DOCK. FOR FUTURE £ Fis-AT1| AL, i 1]
) OR SIOREFAONY i DOCK DOOR (a1 Tri* |
25\ o 2300 Fiol e 260 Fo vl 260 260 20800 0

1 ) PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION

Scale: 1/16° = 10"

——
studio North

4825 AW 4131 Sir | Sue 300 [ Ruerie WO 64150
16| 228 | 7380

AP Shde Noth LLC
Uipties Loy o 1 b mwm b 8201 WEEHT

cviL PR SEAT
LANDSCAPE =
FOUNDATIONS A e

]
STAUCTURAL S

=]
FLUMBING Lo
MECHANICAL = Y]
ELECTAICAL ah L
FIRE PROTECTION T
CONTRACTOR AT T L

{3 NorthPoint

LOPMEIN]

Southview
Commerce Center
Building 4

Ikernlate 494 12 Sirvet
Balon W0 51012

PiojciNo YK

Daw e

Mool For  Prrlisinany Pl St
Pavmon

No, Diw  Deieusion

A4.02

BUILDING ELEVATIONS



@

5 ). PARTIAL ELEVATION

®

COLOR COATING LEGEND

1

~

O

[

DELAATE 0 CL RS TONT (ALY

AL P

[m

1D 10 AT b s (Tvm

i
ANDDL LA FRAMES (TYP)

4 EF8 CHEN MOLD (TYP)
= KYNAN COATED ML
i}

ALL COFING COLORS YO MATCH ADJAGENT
PAINT FINISH (U N O

ALL GUTTEA CONGUCTOR HEADS AND
DOWNSPOUTS TO MATCH DREXEL METALS
SURREY BEIGE

COLORS AND REVEALS TO WRAP EXTERIOR
EDGES OF LAP PANELS (UNO)

- SHERWIM W Liaws.
SW7047 PORACELE

SHERWIN WILUAMS
SW7U32 WARM STONE'

SHERWIN WILUAMS
MATCH DREXEL METALS
SURREY BEIGE"
SHERWIN WILUAMS
SW7567 NATURAL TAN

VDR TEX T (17 ) d i
. 154 L L 4 25 - 200" A - Fois AT big o =S
+)_PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION
PATIAL S0GTI TETYATION
® ® © G @ ® ®
9 ? : s
L0 Lo S S Sy o S0
MNERANIC S B THEAMALLY BROATN
CLEANANOD ALLAt FRAVES (TYF ) LA TEL CLERESTONY (LASS
AVALLY BACHTN CLEAS KYNAR COATED MTL
AATKD AL FRAMES (TVP) COPING rm’lq

Scale: 1/16* = 107

@

fi AmaC. ALUNE, F VAR (1
il i

{ATED GLAZS I THIN AR LY RO

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

Seale 118" - 1

@

4 EIFS CROWN MiLD
hea

520" B B0 i 52 Ed s S 520" {
KYRAN COATED WTL PREFP NG L BT TIONAL A5 | wincxiroos |
COFING (TVP ) O HesLAD DARE-SCOOAS W, TN THEAMALLY SIOSEN CLIAN CONDUCTOR HEADS AND FINISHED W/ CEMENTBASEDACRVIJC !

OPERATORS (TYP ) ALY |

51-0"

—

COATING AN MEDIUM TEXTURE (TYF ) 4]

TALVANT D ATETL :W -
BOCCDOON @12 TF ) MATGH SR wG [TYP) DOOR OR
250 } 25:0° il 260 260" } 264 ! /0 20 60 267 o 20T P T 28 3 o Es 2500
2 ). PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION
! Scale: /16" = 107
. ® ® @ G @ ® 3 @ O
520" 20 sEor g g H7T 1 s s Sra 570
4° EIFS CROWN MDLD UANLAL PREFIN VI STY EVHAN COATEDMTL. ] BRAATEDTLARESIOAT GUALS PREFIN S Sh SECTIONAL . — 3 0
) BECTIONAL CVERHERD DODK CONDCEON HEADS ' e THERMALLY BIRIKEN CLEAR EVEREAD CANL-P DOORS Wi COPNE TR ) ——y ey
GOORE [T | COANSPOUTE (TP} | ANOD ALUN FHAVIES [TV ) GPERATONS (V) -
.
; | f - —
7 i Al Z
R === == == || | e == === = i I
i g
| i l |
S=oDoIod
e pa e 2 il = Sk e S e ettty L i ity pletet: Ty
2 CALVARLED NTTEL BTABIS. | i IGLARTT GLASS I THERAMY IAOREN
alsnn.ﬂ AN N DOCK GUANCRAL S AN HANCRALE (TV1') :::\mmlo LA AROD, AL PR (T}
240 oo o | i B! Ea 20 o 24 o e 2 250 o
PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION

Seale: I/16° = 1-D

studio North

L e L R ]
W | T
4 Lt i 41
Wit Do | b Vo 4561 SATID

oL ]
LANDSCAPE [
FOUNDATIONS e
e
STRUCTURAL A .
A
PLUMBING = A
MECHANICAL SEaat
ELECTRICAL i
FIRE PROTECTION Ee
CONTRACTOR BN A

@\'m'llxl’omt
FADPMENT

Southview
Commerce Center
Building 4

Inarslaie 494 162 Sireal
Balon WO 012

PioctNo  XRKK
Dalo 021721

SpatFa Pintornty Plaveery 540
ey

Nooue

A4.03

BUILDING ELEVATIONS













| wasn neaing snsuad SN “SdN 'vd3 "SOSN 'YSYN/ALIW 'd LNIWIYONI Udei9sjes 'uiies "Jy3H 'us3 '¥YSMuudioo46uipiing "IN UNOSSIA 'LONRAIBSUCYD Jo 1dag UNOSSIYY 'OW "AIUNaD uosSyoEr ‘Ol 'SSBD 0 A)unod "OW "AlID Sesuey 'si0InguoY sdep Auunwiwie) Us3 | Jexen "vS4 vasn

Japingddy gam S1901Y

‘udeigsjes WD IWIH 1S3 'ysmuudioodburping
“dNa unossIy “UONBAIBSUOY 10 1daq LNOSSINY
‘OW Aunoy uosyoer ‘OW 'sseD Jo AnoD ‘O AUD Sesuey
'sioNquiuo) sdepy Alunwiwo) ns3 exely ‘243099 wS4 vasn

uyz'o L0 S0'0 0

flaire’Ave

depy gepm SI9.Y

>3) M f @C, 424 /,S@

s|eoled Uolag

SEENIT

¢ pueg :snjg [

Z pueg :usalio |

L pueg :pay i

UI9T0Z0Z OYVIN T leUSY
Wd ¥2:vey "120z/iLie




SECTION V.
PRELIMINARY PLAT —SOUTHVIEW RESIDENTIAL



PRELIMINARY PLAT
SOUTHVIEW RESIDENTIAL
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION
Property Owner/Applicant: NorthPoint Development, LLC. /Chris Chancellor

Engineer: Sitepoint, LLC. /Shannon Buster

Landscape Architect-Sitepoint, LLC. /Brian Forquer

Request- The application was filed for approval of a Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential, located
on the south side of 155" Street, at Valley Drive and Startimes Drive, extended.

BACKGROUND

This preliminary plat for Southview Residential was submitted in conjunction with the rezoning and
preliminary plan application for Building 4, Southview Commerce Center. The plat provides for the
creation of 22 new residential lots, to be developed East of Building 4. The purpose of the subdivision is
to provide new residential lots to serve as a buffer for the existing single-family homes on White Drive
and Startimes Drive from Building 4.

This property was final platted as Sunset Hills in 2005. The subdivision provided for the extension of
Valley Drive and partial extension of Startimes Drive from the existing stub street location, South to
157" Street and East to White Drive. The subdivision included 53 lots. No building permits were ever
issued for the construction of new homes in Sunset Hills. The final plat for Sunset Hills is attached for
further information.

At this time, NorthPoint is proposing to replat or vacate the existing plat of Sunset Hills, for the purpose
of creating the 22 new lots, and an open space tract for tree preservation, detention, landscape berm
and trail.

NorthPoint is primarily an industrial and multi-family developer. They may market this approved plan to
established residential builders.

PROPOSED PRELIMINARY PLAT
The preliminary plat meets the requirements of Section 36-34 of the Unified Development Code (UDC).

Plat details- The preliminary plat provides 22 lots, generally along Startimes Drive as extended from its
existing stub location south of 155 Street. There are also lots platted along East/West 157t Street. The
plat includes the dedication of these street extensions, as well as a cul-de-sac at the end of Valley Drive.
An open space tract is located West of the proposed lots. This 7-acre tract provides for tree
preservation, a landscape berm, a continuation of the existing trail network and area-wide detention for
the single-family subdivision and Building 4.

Southview Residential-Preliminary Plat



Zoning- The property is a zoned R-1 Single-Family Residential District.

Single-Family lots- The minimum lot size in the R-1 District is 70’ x 120’, with a minimum lot area of 8400
square feet. There are 22 single-family lots, with a lot size of generally 90’ X 184’, approximately 17,000
square feet. The cul-de-sac lots are larger at approximately 22,000 square feet. The proposed lots
exceed the minimum lot size of the R-1 District.

The lots and blocks meet the minimum design standards of the Unified Development Code.

The UDC requires a 30-foot front setback on all lots. The setback is provided on all the lots.

Streets/sidewalks- All streets will be public streets, with right-of-way width to match existing dedicated
streets. Sidewalks are required on both sides of the street.

Utilities- The preliminary plat makes adequate provisions for public utilities and drainage.
Easements- The preliminary plat includes all necessary easements for utilities and drainage.

Detention- Stormwater management will be provided by the detention basin located on the Open Space
Tract.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The staff recommends approval of the application for a Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential, as
the preliminary plat meets all requirements of Section 36.34 of the UDC.

The recommendation is subject to the following conditions:

1. The Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential, is approved as submitted, dated 3/2/21 by Sitepoint,
LLC.

2. Final Plat containing Tract A shall be submitted for approval prior to construction/development of
improvements on Tract A Open space.

3. Tract A shall be maintained by owner or Building 4. The Tract shall not be the maintenance
responsibility of any Homeowner’s Association of Southview Residential.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential.
2. Motion to deny a Preliminary Plat for Southview Residential.
3. Motion to continue the application pending additional information.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Preliminary Plat- Southview Residential (6 pages)
2. Sunset Hills- Final Plat
3. Location Map

Southview Residential-Preliminary Plat



ial\C—0001 Cover Sheet dwg

Plan —

D: \StePoint Dropbox\01 Projects\ Industrial\3228 Southview Commerce Center — Expansion Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plans

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT TEAM:

DEVELOPER

NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT

4825 NW 418T STREET, SUITE 500

RIVERSIDE, MO 84150

CONTACT: BRENT MILES

PHONE: B16 886 7380

EMA|L: CCHANCELLOR@NORTHPOINTKC.COM

ENGINEER

SITEPOINT, LLC

4825 NW 41ST STREET, SUITE 500
RIVERSIDE, MO 64150

CONTACT: SHANNON BUSTER

PHONE; 816 888.7380

EMAIL: SHUSTER@NORTHPOINTKC,COM

SURVEYOR
SITEPOINT, LLG

4825 NW 41ST STREET. SUITE 500
RIVERSIDE, MO 84150

CONTACT: TOBIN ROBERTS
IPHONE: 810.088 7380

ERTE@MORTHPOINTRG COM

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SITEPOINT, LLC

4825 NW 418T BTREET, SUITE 500
RIVERSIDE MO 64150

CONTACT: BRIAN FRQUER

PHONE: 816.888,7380

EMAIL: BFORQUER@NORTHPOINTKC.COM

UTILITY CONTACT LIST:

PUBLIC WORKS
CITY OF BELTON PUBLIC WORKE
PHONE: 816 331 6973

JELECOM

ATAT
PHONE: 800 454.7828
ELECTRIC

KCPaL
PHONE: 816 471 6275

DOMESTIC GAS
MGE/SPIRE
PHONE: 816 756 5252

WATER BERVICE
CITY OF BELTON
PHONE 8163314301

SOUTHVIEW RESIDENTIAL
PRELIMINARY PLAT

IN BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MO

SHEET LIST

NO. TITLE
C-0001  |TITLE SHEET
C-0100  |EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-0200  |PRELIMINARY PLAT
C-0400  [GRADING PLAN
N C-0800  [UTILITY PLAN

: _ . L-0100  |LANDSCAPE PLAN

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

—_—
e i
"-4'-_-9‘-.,‘.'

U
pallz
. = \ 'I 2 i
| macra PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
i | SN 2 2 Sunset Hil Plats Tract
ez | —— .75 86, SUNSETHAL KDDIIO, 20 Pt o e o 1Bl Css oy, Mot storing o oo o o, i 1 At oo 13
| ) 3t Page 19 along with and those righ ol ways adjacent Lo those lots,alllying in Section 1, Township 45 North, Range 33 West.in Bellon, Cass County, Missouri,
1 more particularly descrllred as folows:
| — " cimest s < he e b g 631 ' s -
e !I DETENTION . Thence Sauth 02° 28' 52° Wﬁl,iﬂn:ne?:slllunlum Lot 2, 239 20 feel 1o the Northwes! corner of Lot 3, Sunset Hillecond Plat and the Point of Beginning
L | : hevce St I I 31 1 4931 e long h e eraeen St 1 st Sl et Pt e e B S5 V¥ o P
z%"j‘m"'ﬁ?g — { : '1"‘- B i i nxz-lm 187" bireel; Thence Marih B J1' 24" East 20,62 etk abems 8 € Nov T eight of mug bt uF
! ! = P 157 Soeel, 1h 38 4" Wit 18100 boet ah Thence North K57 18/ 17° West 17000 hret skong the Soath e ol Susaet 141
CENTER 1 { Second Plat; Thence North 85" 30' 25" West 210,09 feet alang te South line of Lots 66 and 65, Sunset Hill Addiian; Thence North 85° 25' 54° East440 27 feet
FDUEC'I)'? :’LAT [T alang the South ine of Sunsel Hill Second Plat; Thence Nosth 02° 28" 52° East 1021 68 feet Lo the painl of beginning.
§ L]
- e "
| | 7
9 18
H | E
= { e 8 17
e
== |
= ! { é
- |
I' w e Lo .
3 ; e U —ir=
e I
\_ s — 4 .
{ 1(3 _\t Jllil"(_ !_]pt
y Southview Residential
EELtoN
CASS COUNTY
| Mo
SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
- THIRD PLAT ProkolNo. 228
% (UNDER CONSTRUCTION) Date 20210145
SITE DATA fseued Far.  Entilemen Subm Hal
: Revisions
EXISTING ZONING No. Date Descrpton
R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY 71 20210302 Cit Reaubmittal
PROPOSED ZONING R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY =
SITE AREA =
TOTAL SITE AREA 774,782 SF 17.79 Ac. _
RIGHT OF WAY 60,780 SF 1.40 Ac. S —
NET SITE AREA 714,001 SF 16.39 Ac.
USE RESIDENTIAL AND OPEN SPACE
DIMENSIONAL TABLE Preliminary
LOT AREA (MIN} 8,400 SF 8,400 SF Not For Construction
LOT WIDTH {MIN) 70' 70'
BUILDING HEIGHT {MAX) 35' 35
BUILDING COVERAGE {MAX) 25% 25%
BUILDING SETBACKS
%0 0 w C-0001
REAR (OR 20% OF DEPTH) 20" 20' =
SIDE 10 10 COVER SHEET



ial\C-0100 Existing Conditions Pian.dwg

Plan ~

Inary D

D: \SitePoint Orapbox\O1 Projects\_industrial\3228 Southview Commerce Center — Expansion Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plans

LEGEND

——100——  ENSTHG INDEX CONTOURS.
100 | ENSTING INTEEUEDIATE CONTOURS.
~—100— | PROPOSED INTERMEDIATE CONTOUS
UTILITY LEGEND
| STORM SEWER n
= - SANITARY SEWER (FORCE MAIN)
Mmm.. ———
{TRANSwiSSion)
{SERWICE)
HONE /COMMURCATION
NOTES
SUNSET WILL SECOND PLAT LOTS AND RICHT OF
WAY ARE DEDICATED NOT CONSTRUCTED

— " mLER

CETEMTON BASIN

Y {10 B REWSED)

e e Y

-ﬁi_‘-__-_'.—“__"'_'ff -

Ponad, l--un--;..', -

| Foura)
/n

o

e s [ ==

—
N

-
T
& —

] bt |
SOUTHVEW COMMERCE CENTLR LOT 3 1~
© (UNOER CONSTRUSTIGH) \

‘_27—

[l 80 160"
SCALE IN FEET

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

--.-
-

>
ey
=

@y NorthPoin
Southview Residential

BELTON
CAsS COUNTY

ProjectNo 3228

Date 2021.01.15

Issued For  Enbilement Submitial
Revigions

No. Date Deecripton

1 20210302 City Resubmittal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0100

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PLAN



D: \SitePoint Dropbox\O1 Projects\ Industrial\3228 Southview Commerca Center — Expansion Property (Belton, MO)\Building 4\Plans\Preliminary Development Plan — Residential\C~0200 Site Plan,dwg

SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER
BUILDING 4

R

ZONING R~1

ZONING Fel

ZONING A~1

155th Strest

190" —-—
TRACT A
OPEN
SPACE
@ g
=}
UTILITY EASEMENT
3

[ 4 TITAN

l

ENTIE

o

," ;h“\
) l LL«;H
S T | ———

o
- P—
ULy .
i
1L}

\ ¥ —— 2OMNG Ry
‘s  ZoG F
MULTI-USE TRAIL o

BUILDING SETBACK:

1. FRONT YARD (MIN.): 30'
2. REAR YARD (MIN.): 20° OR 20% OF LOT DEPTH
3. SIDE YARD (MN.): 10'

THIS PLAN SHALL SERVE AS A PRELIMINARY PLAT,

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND UTILITIES ARE INDICATED ON THE
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN.

. GENERAL CONFIGURATION OF PROPOSED LOTS AND TRACTS ARE AS
INDICATED IN PLAN SET.

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO INCLUDE FINAL DETAILS ON SIGNAGE,
BUILDING MATERIALS, BUILDING ELEVATIONS, LANDSCAPING AND

LIGHTING PLAN,
PROPOSED CONTOURS, GRADES AND UTILITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
FINAL ENGINEERING DESIGN AND APPROVAL BY CITY, PRIVATE
UTILITY COMPANIES AND BUILDING PERMIT PFLAN APPROVAL.

. INGRESS AND EGRESS TO EACH LOT WLL BE FROM A PUBLIC
STREET AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENT.

. LOTS OR TRACTS ESTABLISHEC BY THIS PLAN MAY BE FURTHER

~

SUBDIVIDED BY APPLICATION FOR LOT SPLIT OR MINOR SUBDIVISION,

SCALE IN FEET

LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

LGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CG-1 CURB & GUTTER

# OF PARKING STALLS

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

@\l rthPoint

Southview Residential

BELTON
CASS COUNTY
MO
ProciNo 1228
Car 0010013
Wi e Eredeswid Submzial
Revisiona
Date Desciipban

20210002 City Aesubmittal

FTEITT -8

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0200

PRELIMINARY PLAT



\C-0400 Grading Plan.dwg

Plon -

ninary D

D: \SitePaint Dropbax\01 Projects\,_Industrial\3228 Southview Commerce Center ~ Expansion Property (Belton, NO)\Building 4\Plans

\ 155th Straat

l
|

SCALE IN FEET

7
2
20
!/

80"

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

NYY 4 1st Streel, Sune 500

Fiverside, MO 54150

4825

@ Northl’oint
= DEVE. CPmEm
Southview Residential

BELTON
CASBCOUNTY

ProjeciNo. 3228
Date 20210115

Issued For  Enbiement Submiltal
Revisions

No_ Date Descripton
I 20210303 City Resubmittal

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0400

GRADING PLAN



Praperty (Belton, MO)\Bullding #ficms’\Prefiminery Development Plan — Residentiol\G-0900 Utiity Plan.dwg

Center —

D:\SltePoint Dropbox\01 Projects,_Industriaf\3228

UTILITY LEGEND

| FELOCATED SANITARY
SEWER FORCE MAIN

H
e

ST PROPOSED WATER SERVCE LNg
N

RELCCATED SANITARY
M SEWER FORCE MAIN

. ] vify 7 :

SOUTHVEW COUMERCE CENTER LOT lT ‘ ! L l I
T e
i 7 % Zie ZA % -

\-_n_n.ggam WATER MAIN A

S ; e
-~ "—\—-.-___ — e = - . 4
/ | : 155t Straor == == ey et
: . e i o g e : I : - \
) . : ‘ ___________“_‘___-______-________ . ) - -~ ___155h Street
i {
ll_ .
g e 1T T =
1 L U
L I el iR 4
z =il U2TETERY b
|
| §
! ¥
| | ]
I_ N ,H
]
!
| 3
: ]
i S
!
! §
| e SOUTHVIEW COMMERCE CENTER LOT 4
] p
[ N
]
)
| 1
| = N |
) = ;
i {
! F
| i
f L
| |
1
! N
I AN
I g
| ,
= -
Y S s

e

o

T

40 tog’
SCALE IN FEET

A Division of NorthPoint Development

300

SITEPOINT

4825 N 415t Slieet, Sut
Riverside, MO 84150

@3 NorthPoint
p— EVELOMM T
Southview Residential

SELTEN
CASS COUNTY
wi

PropctNo 3228
Date 20210115

lseued For ~ Enbtiemen) Submitial
Rewvisions

No_ Dale Oescrplion
1 _2021.0303 Cily Resubmiial

Preliminary
Not For Construction

C-0900

UTILITY PLAN



D: \SitoPeint Dropbox\01 Projects\ Industrial\3228 Southview Cammerce Center — Expansion Property (Befton, MO)\Bullding 4\Plans\Praliminary Development Plan — Residential\L—0100 Landscape Plon — Overview.dwg

CONCEPTUAL PLANT LIST:
EVERGREEN TREES:
6 HEIGHT
WHITE PINE, SERBINA SPRUCE

S} @ DECIDUOUS TREES:

2" CALIPER B&B

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE
AMERICAN HOPHORNBEAM
LITTLE LEAF LINDEN

Q0 SHRUBS:
3-5 GALLON
GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
HICKS YEW
MORNING LIGHT MISCANTHUS

GENERAL_NOTES

1. FINAL DEVELOPMENT FLAN TQ INCLUDE
FINAL DETAILS ON LANDSCAPE FOR PLANT
QUANTITIES AND PLANT MATERIAL.

]

SCALE IN FEET

O BOARD

A Division of NorthPoint Development

SITEPOINT

r{‘,Noﬁhl’oint
- NEYVILOQOFAMENT

Southview Residential

BELTON
~No
ProeciNa 3228
Date 20210115
L e |
Revigians
No Dale Deseriplon

1 20210003 City Resubmital

Preliminary
Not For Construction

L-0100

LANDSCAPE PLAN



vt Comr ot i 170 Sunset Hill - 2nd Plat

o Suslion 14851 A Re-Plat of a portion of Sunset Hill Addition
in Belton, Cass County, Mlssourl
Saection 1, Township 46, Range 33

DESCRETION. ALL THAT FARE OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE WW 174 OF SECTION 1, TONNSII 48, RANGE 33 i BELTON, CASS COUNTY, Missoum,
mummmuwmmrmmarm-wmmmmmvmw'mr ALONT
THE EAST LINE THEREDF, SAD LNE ALSD GONG THE EAST UNE OF SUNSET HiLl SUBDIVSION IN BELION, A OFSTANCE OF 1043,00
FEXT TO THE PONI OF BEGNWNG CF THE TRACT OF LAND WEREW DESCRIBED, SAD POINT ALSO BONG THE SOUTHCAST CORNER OF 10T A0
SUNSET WL ADORON, THENGE CONTINUENG SOUTH (FOO'00" EAST, 243,79 FEET 10 THE SGUINEAST CORNER 0F SAD SUBDMSION AND
14=1/4 SECTION; TNINCE NORIY BTS&'56% WEST, ALONG THE SCUTH LINE OF 580 1/4-1/4 SECTION AND SUBONISEON, 62052 FEEY 10
JT ' . i THE SOUTHEAST CORNER O LOT BB, SUNSET HILL ADDINON; THENCE WORTH 0O0'23" EAST, '183.22 FEET T [HE NORTHEAST CORMER OF 54D
= o M P .. L0 Bt THENGE WORTH BOS6'5)" REST, 210,00 FEET 10 THE NORTNEST CORNER OF (07 85, SUNSET NWiLL ADINTIGN: THENCE SDUIN
a-\ =\ 4 o S 0» i C00'33" WEST, 17983 FIXT TO THE SOUTHWEST COANER THEREQF: THENCE NORTH B7SES5" WEST, ALONG SUD SOUTH LINE OF SUD
5 N ? ’ \ g '\\ v :/1-r/¢smmmmm 440.25 FEET 10 THE SOUTHWEST COSNIR IMEREDS, TNENCE NORTH (DO'2)" EAST, ALONG THE RLST IME
=t ey \\\\ OF SAD 1/4-1/4 SECTON AN SUBIAISION, 1022.06 FEET 10 THE SOUTNWEST CORNER OF LOT 2, SUNSET HILL ADOTTION: THENCE SOUMT

e C/L IS5 S (County_Line Road) 60° R/W T e i

Plal Width - S 88°56'53" € 1276.14' Mesasg. (1276 09 Plal)

o9

ad— 2
R

BASERI" EAST, ALONG TNE SONTH UNE OF SAD (0T 2, 61308 FEET 10 THE SOLTMEAST CORNER OF LOT 22, SUNSET ML JDOMION: THENCE
SOUTH o0'Z1" WEST, omanmnmmm&s'wrmmmmmwmwwrummm
ADOITION, THENCE SOUTH ('DO'2)" WEST, 400,00 FEET 70 INE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 101 30 SUNSET WL ADGTION; THENGE SOUTH
BISERY" EASL, 42667 FEET 1O THE POINT OF BEGNNING. CONTANING 1958 ACRES, WORE OR LESS.

DEDICATION: THE UNDERSIGNED PROPRIETOR OF THE TRACT OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDMOED IN THE

| ' k- J MANNER SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, WHICH SUBDMISION AND PLAT SHALL NEREAFTER BE KNOWN AS "SUNSET MILL 2MD PLAT." T SHALL BE
SUFFICIENT DESCRIPTION OF EACH LOT PLATTED HEREIN TO BE DESIGNATED 8Y THE NUMBER WHICH APPEARS ON EACH LOT FOLLOWED BY TNE

Edw dIN AT . Vo™ La ST F ) WORDS “SUNSET HILL 2ND PLAT."
P s 4 ¥ L, N EASEMENT DEDRATION: AN EASEUENT IS HEREGY CRANTED T0 9ELTON, MESSOUAL FOR THE PURPDSE OF LOCATING, GONSTRUCTING, OFERATNG
2 found / . 7 AND MATYANING FACIITIES FOR WAYER, mmm%mwmswmmw:mmmmrmm
axiatiag. manumentotion ] 10, UNDERUROUAD PIPES AND CONDUITS, PAD MOUNTED) TRANSF ORUERS, FEDESTALS, ANY OR AL OF THEW UPON, OVER, UNOES ANTT
; “"’““"’WWM i ALONG THE STRIPS OF (AND DESYINATED AS UTRIIY EASEMEMAS (U/E)  WNERE OBIER EXSEMENTS ARE DESGNATID FDR A CANTICULAR
platled cormers, by, PURPOSE, THE USE THEREOY : A L B 1 FRGLANY AND
PROFER,

3 g WANTERANCE
= | ‘ Tid OF THE AFORESAO USES AND SPECIICALLY THERE SHALL NOT BF BUAT THEREON OR TNERECVER ANY STRUCTURE (EXCEPT DRAEWAYS, PAVED

. ...(‘. | oM ¥ mnn 5
d ey ' [ A

&
.;_
-
Eresilma
&
1
Z
/‘

P | |a ] WA Sax 0778 —m
3 3‘ ' & % y

Urplatica
*;:l“
]
4 Ny
£l
35
[
2
_E
Dro0'2s” £
T T

WO EXCAVATION AN iR
5 REDUCE INCREASE THE CASTM COVERAGE (VER mumnesmswmmmwmmasmmmm
g East Lins of APPROWL OF THE ORECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS, AS 0 ALL EASEVENTS BEOICATED 10 THE CITY.

2 NW. 1 /4 of DRANAGE EASEMENT MANTENANCE: AREAS DESIGNATED AS DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.
3 ! Secllon 1-46-33 STREETS: SIREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND NOT HERETOFORE DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE AS STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, ARE HEREBY S0
o TED,

108501
Detention
DJoc

156th_St. (60" R/W)

S BN £ 21297 fozs; CHEE
BUMLDING LINES: BUILDING LINES OR SETBACK UINES ARE HEREBY ESTADUSHED, AS !‘m OM THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND NO BUILDING OR

PORTION THEREOF SHALL BE BUILT BETWEEN THIS UINE AND THE LOT LINE NEAREST

- W TESTIMONY WHIR(DF, THE OWNER HAS HIS KAt % [0 or;.l:'.m.u

e SR OF sy
CONIY OF “huse 55

N 00°00°23" £

mnc_h__mrur‘dﬁ:#.. Mﬁ-mw.Ammmwmammmmmsun QA GLEN
BAN (PRESIDENT OF HELION LOPUENT CO, INC) TO ME PIRSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON WHO CXCCUTED THD
FOREGOING INSTTUMENT OF WRITING AND OULY ACKNONLEDGED THE EXECUTON OF SAME. IN TESTIONY WMERTDF, | NAVE HEREUNTO St1 MY
HAND AN AFFIXED WY NOTARY. SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR ABOVE WRITTEN.

W oxpwres: - 2 Ul .‘n\.-.ya LLwdys ia

._\)._-g, s e &g 0

%

H

N 00°00°23" £

Wi

11}

1 i
i g |,__ LTS e q . ,gz
— - - __I § o - 236.53' 505‘5653 3
, 35 el o nd
] I*

Overall Original Plat Width
1232.26" Meas. (1234.40" Piat)

i mrmm mrwmmmm‘mmsuwmumm TELTON PLANNG
COMBSSION THIS _ 28 u-\YOF,_n.n.u.ln:.p._.?ﬂ_.!‘

rE

Rignt—ol-Way Line
ve (60" R/
75" trom contertine

75
te Dri
Plotied ot Sunset Dries (507

g
i

Qeigirot Bidy Seibock

[""l—l\
muuh“‘_‘ COUMUNTY DEVEL DIRECTOR: LAGK

BOARD OF ALDERMAN: THIS IS TO CERTIY THAT FWE WARNIY PLAT “S‘ DULY SUBMITTED TO ANO APFROVED E) THE
BELTON, M&Sflm ;18 DRD{INANEENO. —il oy AUTHENTICATED AS FASSED THiS 1
_Aniua, 20_e.

Crabe Uy Nt Ty
NO EASEMENT OR OWNERSHIF INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE RECORDED FLAT FUANISHED TO THE SURVEYUR.

(\{}L} AL REAR LOF CORNERS SHALL BE WARKED WITH 172 IRON BARS WITH CAPS, AND CURBS SHALL BE NOTCHED AT THE EXTENSION OF SIE
o LOT UNES UPON COMPLETIGN OF CONSTRUCTIIN. I A CORNER CANNOT GE MONUMINTID, A BAR AND CAP WILL BE PLACED AT AN EVEN
) oulmmmwnmwmnsmwrunzmmmr

5 [4 HiE,
e S ] e [ - | \ 7 \ A
i T 75,00 ?sm | ”r""'- ,_, . ~ ‘,31 . \\ .r Ui'
i = L T : ! :\gl SUREYORS MOTE: NUVERDUS DRIGINAL PROPENTY CORNERS WERE FOUND mnouamu.f THE GRIGNAL swsrl mu INCLUOING

;

Overolt Original Plat Width
1255.79' Moas. (1255.45° Plot)

5 0000"

~136.79" ﬂ.?"
y;;' e, Esemt, ﬁ
e

%
-
15 Sondt,

Sewer Dzl
78.40"
3
F
F

C/L White D

N 00°00'23” £
1
i
i
BG.00 L

S BESEN £ 27287 f{_—

185.60" i . -
B\' ] if:' U gla C/L 1561h Terrace (so RY)

" £, 1080.00° 1/4 Sec. Cor. fo FOB °

1022.26"

THE QCCURIED LOTS ALOND 155TH SIREET, AND W DRENGOD ADDMON 10 THE T, THE BARS FriND N TION ARE
39 SHOUMN. THEY FIT IME ORIGWAL LOT CORNERS, BUT NOT THE NEW GPRN[RS BUT ARE SHOWN TO ILLUSIRAFE IHE AMOUNT OF
MONUMENTATION FOUND. AN EXISTING DNR REGISTERED ALUMINUM MONUMENT WAS FDUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBDMSION
AND SECTION 1-46-23, HOWEVER THIS MONUMENT DOES NOT AGREE WiTW THE EVIDENCE FOUND IN SAID SUBDMSIONS, THE BOUNDARY
SHOWN HEREON HOLDS WITH THE FOUND ORIGINAL MONUMENTATION WITHN THE PLAT AND ASSUMES THE DNR MONUMENT /S (N ERROR.

o : ;
SURVEYORS CENTINCATION: | MEFEHY CERIEY; THAT THE WITHI PLAT OF “SUASET MUL — IND PEAT™ SUBKVGSION 15 BASED O AN ACTIML
SURVEY AND MEETS Ofi EXCEEDS THE CURRENT MnMUAE STAMMROS FOR TY BOUNCWAY SUREYS TOR LRGN PROPERTY AS

149.98"
TS B

. L o
= et Lo Saes
“ TRD @AM, WL 1SN0 2509 DA

! OATE OF SURVEY: FIBRUMRY 5, 2003

o«
©
‘§ :
——— - - - '
500" —l 2l
- by
gna s' 85.00" 75.00°
2| E
e ,-'»:\I 175" U, Fem,
(&)

West Line of
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

Section 1-46-33

§| 83 3} 82 a‘[ g1 &
JEAR N, 30 fsy Satback I

0 J__am__]_

<1551 St,

POINT OF DEVELOPLR : . __ "MR
T

' - : ' GINNING CLEN BAW, PRESOON
~ A g S ve 170N NEADOWS DEVELOPMENT 00, e,
T 15811 TERRY AVENUE - ,i!

C/L 1571h_Street _(Q_a R/W) 426.6?’ 53 '53"E FEY T
Orfginaliy Piotfed o3 Werningaide Drtve (50° /W) 127628 meE——E——— - = e oasas < ?m')mm-nﬂu
Honumvnl, Iyp, E;n n

[V

. 31 s n
Brde’ AT Ty T
Right=al-Way Live o #9.45
z 10 Uk Bzt
. 5 Additianal RAW. Gronled -

by Doc. No. n
Bonk 243 at o 58

157 81,

_LEGEND
Property or Righl—of-Way (R/W) Line
Easement (Esml,) Line for designatsd purpose
Ulility Easement Line (U/E)
Building Selback Line (B/L)
Slreel or Esml. Cenledine (C/L)
Fence Line

Found Mooumant av notod

210.00° | N88'56'53"W

ﬁl

IR
o

S00°00'33°W

718
(o2}
g
174.68"

NOO00'237F

=N

By agea e = - e
ay_aﬂﬂ_mgmr_m ING. |

»

~

Q‘ 3501 STERLING, OFFICE 0" {818)-252.3518
~ INDEPENDENCE, MO 64052 (FAX) 252-3168

[=-]
T
(=2}
©
T T T T T

188.78' to new R/W

gt gz©

fil
179.68"

183.22°

Barbedl
10" Ut Exmi. d
sa.cs’ .\!‘» 88.04"- i ag.00"- o e

o 440.25° 56 . e e B9.50" -

841" | 88.04"

St
§
. B
‘3

325
NORTH o [r1e] dend Gt . o FOR: Ballon Mcoduu.: Bovalopment Co. Inc.
= 89.50" P T 0 60 2004 Sunset Hill - 2nd Plat

fenge ¢ ¢

82.50"

-~ 85.50" - 89,50

| :

0 F o f o N 73
| l.—
| I

I ERD

N B7'58'56" W _/
<l CoufS®  Chain Link Fance ¥ 6. 5.1 ' *58°56°
jew L S. of Property Line Overall Plat Width \ o Cour%é 26.52° N 87'58'56" W
1276.86" Meas. (1277.05' piat) gouthvieW Ge
-

- J;';;‘:' V,’z’;; EE | 29009 Revisad par opproved plans DATE 16808
. voBNO, 22107
1" = a0’ Aug. 16, Record

NO. |pATE REVISIDN 2004 sneer 1 ofF 1 Sel

southt

AR ORISR PP




|vasn ‘neaing snsus3 50 'SdN '3 'SOSN VEYN/LAN 'd LNIWIHONI 'UdeI9jes e 'TuIH '3 'wSMIuudiooJ6upling 'dNG HNOSSIN 'UONIEAISSUOD 0 1380 UNOSSIA 'O "AIUN0D) UOSYOR( 'OV *SSED J0 AIUNDD ‘O *AID SESUBY 'SI01NQUIL0D SdB/ AHUNWLIOS UST [ JEXell 'vS4 ¥asn

Japingddy gapm Sy

‘udesdses e ‘IWaH 1S3 wsniuwdioosBulping
*|Na LINOSSIN ‘LoneAIaSUOY Jul 1dag LINOSSIN
‘OW ‘Auno) uossoer 'OW 'sseD Jo Aunc) ‘oW AlD sesuey
's10)nqIIuoY sdep Alunwwio) us3 ‘Jexep ‘243039 'ys4 vasn

wyeg'o L0 S0°0

(=l )

s[801B4"UOY2g ¢ pueg :enig =

L7pueg pey pg
sppang Z'PUEE IUSRID BB I'UIGT0Z0Z DUV [eUSY
Wd vZ:vey LZ0Z/L LiE

POBVPISTY MDA O



